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Dear Fair Work Commission 

 

We act for National Disability Services (NDS), Australian Business Industrial (ABI) and 

the NSW Business Chamber (NSWBC) in the above proceedings. 

 

Further to his Honour Vice President’s directions in this matter we attach, for filing in 

these proceedings: 

 

 Outline of submissions by NDS, ABI and NSWBC in opposition to the proposal by AED 

Legal Centre filed 31 July 2017; and 

 Supporting evidence in relation to the above. 

 

Further supporting evidence, including redacted statements and attachments, will follow 

by way of subsequent emails owing to attachment size. This totals 59 statements in this 

round of materials. 

 

Release of ARTD Report 

 

Further to earlier correspondence with the Commission, the parties and the Commission 

have agreed to a protocol for the release of documents pertaining to the ARTD Report on 

the evaluation of the SWS modifications.  

 

However since this time we have been instructed that the DSS have not as yet 

consented to release of the relevant documents and are continuing to review what 

protocol may be suitable for them in this regard. We understand that DSS is intending to 

communicate with the Commission directly in this regard. 

 

We respectfully request that the parties be granted leave to file additional materials if 

and when the relevant consent of the DSS has been obtained for the release of the 

documents. 

 

Amended variation determination 

 

Also attached, on behalf of ABI and NSWBC is a marked up version of the variation 

determination previously filed in these proceedings, which includes a non-substantive 

change of nomenclature intended to more accurately reflect the intended effect and 

operation of ABI and NSWBC’s Work Value Classification Structure proposal. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

Sina Zevari 
Senior Associate | Accredited Specialist – Employment & Industrial Law 
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